
 

ADDENDUM #3 

RFQ 26-005 
 

WATER TANKS 
 

 
This addendum is being issued on RFQ 26-005 to provide more information: 
 
 

1. I see in the RFP that performance and payment bond are required, it does not mention a bid bond…Do 
you require a 5% bid bond to be included with the bid?  If so – is a standard EJCDC bond acceptable? 
A performance and payment bond is required for the proposals submitted for RFQ 26-005. The 5% 
bid bond must be submitted with the proposal for the proposal to be considered.  An EJCDC is not 
an acceptable bond for this project. 

 
2. We are interested in bidding the above referenced project, however I was looking through the 

specs that I downloaded and it’s only 21 pages?  I think I am missing some or maybe I have the 
wrong file?  Can you confirm?  Or let me know how to get the full specs? 
Addendum 2 provides additional details regarding the water tanks.   
 
 

This addendum should be signed and returned with your proposal. Failure to do so may result in the proposal 
being non-responsive. 

 

 
Christy Case 
Finance Director 
City of Commerce 

Company Name   
 

Authorized Representative   
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